DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
UNITED STATES ARMY ROTC CADET SUMMER TRAINING DETACHMENT
1ST CAVALRY REGIMENT ROAD
FORT KNOX, KENTUCKY 40121-5123

ATCC-ST

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DiSTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Cadet Summer Training (CST24) Policy Memorandum 4 — Uniform Code of
Military Justice (UCMJ) for Soldiers and Discipline for Department of the Army Civilians

1. Reference.
a. Army Regulation (AR) 27-10, Military Justice, dated 20 November 2020
b. Fort Knox Regulation 27-10, Military Justice, dated 17 May 2012

2. Purpose. To provide command policy for the application of the UCMJ and
disciplinary actions for civilian employees supporting CST.

3. UCMJ Authority.

a. The Commanding General, USACC, has retained the authority to impose
punishment for all officers and enlisted Soldiers in the grade of E-8 and above within the
command, under the provision of Article 15, UCMJ.

b. The CST Commandant has the authority to impose punishment for all enlisted
Soldiers in the grade of E-7 and below within the command, under the provision of
Article 15, UCMJ.

¢. Cadre members from FORSCOM and USAR units shall be subject to the UCMJ
authority of their sending units. USACC can request transfer of this authority as
needed.

4. DA Civilians. The CST Commandant has the authority to determine that Civilian
personnel are excluded from CST training areas on a temporary or permanent basis.
Leaders must coordinate with their legal advisors and CPAC before taking disciplinary
action against a civilian employee.
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5. The point of contact for this memorandum is MAJ Thomas J. Akacki, Chief,
Administrative Law, at (502) 626-5203, or thomas.j.akacki.mil@army.mil.
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STEVEN M!KI
Brigadier General, USA
CST Commandant
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